BRIGHSTONE (I.W.) PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk & Registrar: Mrs Joy Walker

'Solair', Hunnyhill, Brighstone, Isle of Wight. P030 4DU.

Website: www.brighstoneparish.org

7th July 2022

NOTICE

The next Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 13th July 2022 at 7.30pm at Brighstone Methodist Church.

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend.

Joy Walker

Joy Walker (Mrs) Clerk & Registrar.

.....

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence.
- 2. Declarations of Interests Book to be completed and when required any interests to be declared verbally.
- *3. To confirm and sign the Minutes of: Full Council Meeting of 8th June 2022
- *4. Public Participation received, on General Matters, at the discretion of the Parish Council.
- 5. Clerk's report and updates.
- 6. To consider Planning Applications.
 - **22/01032/HOU Glenwood. New Road, Brighstone**. Demolition Of conservatory; Proposed single storey extension to side and rear elevations to form improved living accommodation.
 - **22/01005/FUL Ever Garden, Warnes Lane, Brighstone**. Change of use from Sculpture, Art and Heritage Exhibition Space (Use Class D1) to previous residential use (Use Class C3).
 - **22/01090/FUL Jacks Hill, Blind Lane, Brighstone.** Proposed construction of agricultural shed to house agricultural equipment used for working and maintenance of the land.
 - 22/00829/FUL Unit 4, Isle of Wight Pearl, Military Road, Brighstone. Change of use from office space to beauty and hair salon.
 - **21/01792/CLEUD Chine Farm, Military Road, Brighstone.** Lawful Development Certificate for use of land and buildings for various purposes, including: warden/manager accommodation, office, reception, storage, servicing, parking and access, all ancillary to the use of the wider camping and caravan park.

(Revised description) (Additional information) (Readvertised application).

- 22/00943/STSTAN Compton Bay Car Park Military Road Brighstone. Street Trading Licence.
- 7. To receive Planning Decisions.
- 8. To note date of possible mid-month Planning Meeting Tuesday 26th July at 7.30pm
- 9. To elect representatives to the Website and My Life A Full Life committees.
- 10. To discuss grass cutting in the Village, lanes and footpaths.
- 11. To receive any update regarding discussions at the Recreation Ground Committees meeting and to ratify the Agreement put forward by the Recreation Ground Committee and Wight Eagles Ladies Football.
- 12. To discuss and update Brighstone Parish Council Standing Orders.
- 13. To discuss the use of parking opposite the car sales garage on the Military Road, Brighstone.
- 14. To receive IW Councillor's report.
- 15. To receive Risk Assessment Checks for July.
- 16. To confirm and agree Accounts for Payment.
- 17. To receive Financial Statement to 30th June 2022.
- 18. To receive Reports from Representatives on Outside Bodies.
- *19. Correspondence.
- *20. To receive Matters Members may wish to raise.
- 21. To note date of the next Parish Council Meeting 10th August 2022 at the Seely Hall, Brook

NB. To note no actions can be taken on Items marked *